

November 21, 1960

Ernest A. Hanson
P. O. Box 852
Roswell, New Mexico

Re: Levick State "D" Well No.
4, Unit, A, Sec. 15-11S-27E,
Chaves County, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

In checking our files on the above-captioned well, we find that we have received no forms C-103 on the casing run. It will be necessary for you to submit three (3) copies of form C-103 on each string of casing, stating depth, number of sacks of cement, and results of test of casing shutoff.

Please submit these forms to this office as soon as possible.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

M. L. Armstrong
Supervisor, District No. 2

MLA/bh

November 21, 1960

Ernest A. Hanson
P. O. Box 922
Roswell, New Mexico

Re: New Mexico State "D" Well No. 1
Unit, A, Sec. 15-112-27N
Chaves County, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

In checking our files on the above-captioned well, we find that we have received no forms C-103 on the casing run. It will be necessary for you to submit three (3) copies of form C-103 on each string of casing, stating depth, number of sacks of cement, and results of test of casing shut-off.

Please submit these forms to this office as soon as possible.

Very truly yours,

JOHN CONSERVATION COMMISSION

M. L. Armstrong
Supervisor, District No. 2

MLA:bn